Jackson School District

Superintendent’s Office

MEMO

TO: Jackson Township Board of Education
FROM: NICOLE PORMILLI, SUPERINTENDENT
SUBJECT: October 16, 2024 Agenda Addendum #2
DATE: October 16, 2024
PERSONNEL
Motion #2 - Substitutes
ADD
Paraprofessional (;;l ?Jasctkilt?lrte Teacher (Substitute Teacher Teacher-Long
Last Name | First Name | Paraprofessional : t}I1) 60 credit Certification-60 Certification- (CE/CEAS/ Term Leave/
W credits ertiticalio BA/MA) Standard) > 8 weeks
credits)
i. |Boland Emily X X

Motion #3 - Retirements

ADD

c. Marilyn Ribera, Preschool Inclusion Teacher/Elms, effective February 1, 2025.

Motion #5 — Leave of Absences

DELETE
g Emily

Motion #10 - Employments

ADD

1. Chandrea Herron, Lunchroom Aide/Elms, replacing Candice Wood, effective November 1, 2024, pending fingerprints through
June 30, 2025.
m. Emily Boland, Teacher-Social Studies/Goetz, replacing John McCarthy position, transfer position, effective January 1, 2025
through June 30, 2025.

ADD Motion #38

The Board of Education approves the termination of one (1) employee for violation of policy, effective October 17, 2024, name on
file with the Superintendent.




